

SYNOPSIS TUSCALOOSA CITY COUNCIL ADMINISTRATION AND POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING

Tuesday, July 19, 2022

CONVENED: 4:02 p.m.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT

Chairperson John Faile

Vice Chairperson Cassius Lanier

Councilmember Kip Tyner

Councilmember Raevan Howard (alternate)

ABSENT

None

BUSINESS CONDUCTED:

Approved minutes of previous meeting. (L/F)

OLD BUSINESS

Discussed blight. (Chairperson Faile presented this item for discussion only).

NEW BUSINESS

Approved RSA retiree bonus. (F/H; Mayor Maddox, Carly Standridge, Chief Financial Officer, and LaShonda Kemp, Human Resources, presented this item).

Councilmember Tyner entered the meeting at 4:23 p.m.

Councilmember Lanier exited the meeting at 4:30 p.m.

Councilmember Lanier entered the meeting at 4:32 p.m.

Briefed Council on Downtown/Riverfront Overlay development: Alum Tuscaloosa, located at 2130 4th Street. (Zach Ponds and Caitlin Giles, Urban Development, and David Vlalll, Alum Holdings, LLC, presented this item for discussion only).

Approved Ordinance amending Section 19-17 of the Code of Tuscaloosa. (Ty/L; LaShonda Kemp, Human Resources, presented this item).

Approved Ordinance amending Section 19-61 of the Code of Tuscaloosa. (L/Ty; LaShonda Kemp, Human Resources, presented this item).

Approved Ordinance amending Section 19-66 of the Code of Tuscaloosa. (L/Ty; LaShonda Kemp, Human Resources, presented this item).

Approved Ordinance amending Section 7-1(a)(8) of the Code of Tuscaloosa. (Ty/L; LaShonda Kemp, Human Resources, presented this item).

Discussed transition from Sedgwick to Millennium Risk Services for workers compensation administration. (Jimbo Woodson, Office of the City Attorney, presented this item).

Granted authorization to execute a vendor agreement form for Community Services of West Alabama. (L/Ty; Alvin Brewer, Water and Sewer, and Stacey Cotton, Community Services of West Alabama, presented this item).

Approved resolution authorizing creation and implementation of School Supplies for Parking Tickets program. (L/Ty; Marlon Williams, Municipal Court, presented this item).

Briefed Council on Framework Code update. (Ashley Crites, Urban Development, presented this item for discussion only).

Tabled Queuing Permit. (Ty/L; Chief Rice, Tuscaloosa Police Department and Jimbo Woodson, Office of the City Attorney, presented this item for discussion only). This item will next be heard at the August 2 Administration and Policy Committee meeting.

Vice Chairperson Lanier exited the meeting at 5:10 p.m.

Vice Chairperson Lanier entered the meeting at 5:13 p.m.

Discussed need for additional autism benefit. (Elizabeth Hinson and LaShonda Kemp, Human Resources, presented this item for discussion only).

ADJOURNED 5:16 p.m. (L/Ty)

Vickie Gilliland
Council Secretary



Following each item of business are the initials of the Councilmember who introduced the item and the Councilmember who seconded the matter: F-Falle, L-Lanier, Ty-Tyner, H-Howard. Only "No" votes are distinguished.